AGENDA
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
DECEMBER 18, 2023
TOWN HALL AUDITORIUM
220 W. WILLOW STREET, BUILDING C *
LAFAYETTE, LA
5:00 P.M.

REGULAR MEETING - Town Hall Auditorium

L. CALL TO ORDER

IL. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
November 20, 2023

III. DEVELOPMENT REVIEW

1. Ratification of Hearing Examiner Actions
1. Greenbriar Estates Subdivision Extension #4 — Lots 12A, 12A & 14A
2. Brookhaven Subdivision, Lots 5-A & 5-B
3. Riverside Drive Subdivision, Lots 300-A & 301-A
4. Partition of Property of Hillman Sonnier & Mary Grace Senegal Sonnier, Lots 1-4
5. Bois De Lafayette, Block 23 — Lot C-38-A1
6. Med-Oil Center, Inc. — Tract I-1
7. Cornay Addition, Ninth Extension — Resubdivision of Lot 14
2. Case No. 2023-66-PC
Plat Name: River Place, Phase III Apartments
Requested Action:  Preliminary Plat Approval
Location: 5500 Blk Ambassador Caffery Pkwy
City of Lafayette
Proposed Land Use: Commercial
Size: 3.102 acres
No. of Lots/Units: 1/48
Owner: Mainland 123, LLC
Applicant: River Place Members, LLC
Plat Prepared by: Russell Mistric
3. Case No. 2023-68-PC
Plat Name: Graham Brown Memorial Park
Requested Action:  Preliminary Plat Approval
Location: 1234 E Pont des Mouton Rd

City of Lafayette



Proposed Land Use: Civic Use

Size: 53.8 acres
No. of Lots 1

Owner: LCG
Applicant: LCG

Plat Prepared by: Brian Ronkartz

IV.  OTHER BUSINESS

1. 2024 City Planning Commission Calendar Review
2. Lafayette Development Code (LDC) Proposed Amendments

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTARY

VII. ADJOURNMENT

A Commissioners’ Coffee at 4:30 p.m. in the Development and Planning Conference Room.

For additional information concerning items placed on the Planning Commission Agenda, please
call 291-8000.

NOTE: The Planning Commission, at its discretion, reserves the right to defer action on
the items listed on the agenda to a later date should the length of the meeting
extend beyond a reasonable time frame.

* ALTERNATE MEETING LOCATION IS 220 W. WILLOW STREET,
BUILDING B - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
AUDITORIUM *




LAFAYETTE CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING
NOVEMBER 20, 2023

MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 20, 2023, MEETING OF THE LAFAYETTE
CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT CITY PLANNING COMMISSION HELD AT
5:00 P.M., 220 WEST WILLOW STREET, BUILDING C, TOWNHALL
AUDITORIUM, LAFAYETTE, LOUISIANA.

STAFF PRESENT MEMBERS PRESENT
Mary Sliman Alzina Dural
Neil LeBouef Amy Trahan
Tenique Briscoe Chris German
Mark Pritchard

Steven Hebert

LEGAIL COUNSEL MEMBERS ABSENT
Paul Escott

I CALL TO ORDER

Alzina Dural called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.
IL. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

October 16, 2023

MOTION:  Amy Trahan moved to approve the October 16, 2023, meeting minutes.
SECOND:  Mark Pritchard

VOTE: 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES

III. DEVELOPMENT REVIEW

1. Ratification of Hearing Examiner Actions

1. Girard Addition Subdivision, Lot 17 of Block C

. West End Acres, Lot 51-A
3. Michelle Marie Boudreaux Thibodeaux, Tract 7-C-1

City Planning Commission Meeting — November 20, 2023
1



MOTION: Mark Pritchard moved for approval of the Hearing Examiner actions.
SECOND:  Amy Trahan

VOTE:
AYES:
NAYS:

5-0-0-0
Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES

2. Red Apple at Lafayette North, Tact 6-B-2

Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report. No speaker cards received

MOTION:  Amy Trahan moved for Preliminary Plat approval subject to the following:

CONDITIONS:

1.

Provide 10’ utility servitudes along all lots bordering public roadways and servitude
niches at all property corners and include typical utility niche diagram.

Owner/Developer shall either: (1) install LUS-approved water and wastewater
facilities prior to final plat approval; (2) provide a letter of credit after substantial
construction has been completed; or (3) provided that Owner/Developer obtains
written confirmation from LUS that the following note is included on the final plat,
install LUS-approved water and wastewater facilities prior to issuance of [building
permits/certificates of occupancy]:

LUS water and wastewater facilities are not located on [name of lots/tracts). The
Owner/Developer shall install LUS-approved water and wastewater facilities
prior to issuance of [building permits/certificates of occupancy]. LCG/LUS is not
responsible for the cost of any required improvements..

Submittal of complete construction plans to the Lafayette Utilities System for
review and approval is required. Construction plans shall include plans for any
additional fire protection required by the Fire Official of Jurisdiction. Submittals
may take place at the time of Codes permit application. Building permits shall not
be issued until construction plans have been approved.

Submittal of complete construction plans to the Departments of Public Works and
Traffic, Roads, and Bridges and LA DOTD will be required. Construction plans
shall include, but not be limited to, a site grading, drainage and erosion control
plans and details of all tie-ins to public infrastructure. The Final Plat may not be
recorded nor building permits issued until the construction plans have been
approved and constructed or Submittal may take place at the time of building permit
application,

City Planning Commission Meeting — November 20, 2023

2



5. Submittal of a drainage impact analysis to the Department of Public Works for
review and approval is required. Drainage impact analysis shall include, but not be
limited to, a drainage area map for existing and proposed conditions, methodology,
computations, lot grading plan, and summary, and if applicable, the capacity of
roadside ditches and pipe sizing chart. Please note, a drainage impact analysis shall
be submitted in the format noted in Public Infrastructure Design Standards which
can be obtained from the Department of Public Works. Building permits shall not
be issued until the analysis has been approved.

Please note, all residential and commercial development greater than 2.5 acres in
size that results in a post development runoff that exceeds the development areas
pre-development runoff rate shall be required to mitigate the increase and reduce
the pre-development runoff rate by 15% through drainage improvements. The
development drainage design shall be based on a five (5) year storm event for
residential developments and a ten (10) year storm event for commercial
developments. The retention/detention facility shall retain the runoff for a 25-year
design storm,

6. No construction of any development components which are the subject of any
Preliminary or Final Plat approval by the Planning Commission shall be
commenced until a favorable written approval of the drainage impact analysis has
been made by the Public Works Director (or his/her designee). Violation of this
provision can result in a cease and desist order being issued for the development.

7. Upon reviewing the drainage impact analysis, private and/or public drainage
servitudes may be required to achieve proper storm water management.

8. If applicable, all Subdivision Improvements Agreements associated with the
construction of sidewalks shall be based on a minimum of $20.00 per linear foot of
sidewalk. Therefore, with the required additional 25% for Cost of Supervision,
Contingencies and Inflation included within the Subdivision Improvements
Agreements, the total minimum cost per linear foot of sidewalk construction
required will be $25.00. This cost should be included within the development
construction costs and will be required to be included within a Subdivision
Improvements Agreement associated with all development sidewalks.

9. Sidewalks are required along all public streets.
10. A traffic impact analysis is required.

11. An existing public stub out street would be blocked with the western boundary line
of this plat. The public street shall be dedicated and constructed to redirect into
property owned by Couret Farms LLC to the north, per the attached sketch.

12. Complete plans and specifications of the Water Distribution and Sewage Collection
Systems need to be submitted to DHH-OPH, Engineering Section for approval
before construction is begun. Submit plans to:

City Planning Commission Meeting — November 20, 2023
3



Office of Public Health, Acadian Regional Office
825 Kaliste Saloom Road, Suite 100
Lafayette, LA 70508.

PLAT REVISIONS:

1.

10.

1.

12.

Point of Beginning appears to be 100 feet off. Please verify your geometry prior to
final plat approval.

Correct the spelling of "Ville Platte".

A title block which includes the subdivision or development name, type of
subdivision or development (residential, commercial), scale and preparation date.

In General Notes, revise the label to read: “Total Number of Lots™: .

Provide the names, addresses, and contact information of property owner,
developer, applicant and agent.

Provide the names of abutting subdivisions including citations of any reference
plats and in the case of abutting unplatted property, the notation “Unplatted”.

All public and private easements showing width and purpose, including associated
recordation number.

Indicate public and private streets.

Sufficient dimensions and information to indicate existing and proposed rights-of-
way, pavement width and type, number of lanes, medians and median breaks,
sidewalks, existing and proposed driveways, and casements.

Plat boundaries must be drawn with heavy lines to indicate the subdivided area.

Physical Address: 300 Acadian Hills Lane

Amend the title of the final plat to read: Couret Farms Parcel 6B-2 — Red Apple at
Lafayette North.

OTHER COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS:

1.

The Owner will coordinate with the Lafayette Utilities System for all required
service connections.

Any relocation of existing Lafayette Utilities System facilities will be at the
Owner/Developer’s expense.

City Planning Commission Meeting — November 20, 2023

4



3. Provide and show on final plat, any additional utilities easement needed for required
utilities facilities.

4. All work to be performed within public right-of-way must be permitted. Public
Works right-of-way permits may be obtained (no charge) at 1515 East University
Avenue. For more information, call (337) 291-5634.

5. It is recommended that the finish floor elevation of any structure enclosed on three
or more sides be at minimum 1’ (one) foot higher than the centerline of the adjacent
road.

6. If Developing: A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) is needed if one
acre or more of land will be disturbed or if the site is part of a larger development,
If a SWPPP is required prior to final plat approval, EQ must receive, review and
approve the SWPPP before final plat will be approved. In compliance with the
Louisiana Pollution Discharge Elimination System (LPDES) permit, a Notice of
Intent (NOI) is needed if five acres or more of total land area is disturbed or if site
is part of a larger development. EQ must receive a copy of the NOI before final
plat will be approved and/or prior to commencement of any clearing and grading
activities Erosion control measures must be installed prior to the commencement
of clearing and grading activities. All sites, regardless of size, are subject to
stormwater pollution provisions in Lafayette Consolidated Government Code of
Ordinance No. 0-237-2007, § 2, 10-16-07. Violation of these provisions can result
in a Cease and Desist Order being issued.

7. The Owner is required to contact LUS Commercial design division (337-291-5846)
prior to construction regarding installation of underground facilities.

8. Any relocation of existing electric facilities will be at the Owner/Developer's
expense.

9. Provide and show on final plat, any additional utility servitudes needed for required
utilities facilities.

10. This property is located in in A (Agricultural) Zoning District

11. Submit preliminary plans to the Development Department for review prior to
application for building permit.

12. This plat/development must comply all standard regulations within the Lafayette
Development Code.

13. Submit preliminary construction plans showing compliance with the Lafayette
Development Code to the Development Division for review prior to application for
commercial plan review/building permits.

City Planning Commission Meeting — November 20, 2023
5



14. The Postal Service has determined that centralized delivery is the most efficient,
cost effective and safest method of providing service to our customers. Specifically,
all new delivery points should have determined Cluster Box Units (CBUs) as the
mode of delivery established in the planning stages of a new delivery
(development). All new delivery must be established in the following order: CBU
delivery to the maximum extent possible, followed by curbside and sidewalk.
Please contact LaTasha L. Lewis with the USPS at 225-339-1023.

SECOND: Chris German

VOTE: 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES

Timbercreek (PC2017-0066)

Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report. No speaker cards received.

MOTION:  Mark Pritchard moved to grant a 1- year extension of Preliminary Plat

approval
SECOND: Steven Hebert
VOTE: 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES

The Vineyard, Phase II (PC2017-0065)

Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report No speaker cards received.

MOTION: Steven Hebert moved to grant a 1- year extension of Preliminary Plat
approval

SECOND: Mark Pritchard

VOTE: 5-0-0-0

AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan

NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

City Planning Commission Meeting — November 20, 2023

6



5. Reserve Cottages Lots 3& 4 (PC 2021-0082)
Tenique Briscoe represented the staff report. No speaker cards received.

MOTION: Amy Trahan moved to grant a 1- year extension of Preliminary Plat

approval
SECOND: Chris German
VOTE: 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

6. Grand Pointe, Phase 11 (PC2011-0048)
Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report. No speaker cards received.

MOTION: Steven Hebert moved to grant the Acceptance of Perpetual Maintenance
SECOND: Amy Trahan

VOTE; 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT:; None

MOTION CARRIES
7. Grand Pointe Phase 111 (PC2011-0049)
Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report. No speaker cards received

MOTION: Mark Pritchard moved to grant the Acceptance of Perpetual Maintenance
SECOND: Chris German

VOTE: 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES
8. Talon Estates (PC2017-0023)
Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report. No speaker cards received

MOTION:  Chris German moved to grant the Acceptance of Perpetual Maintenance

City Planning Commission Meeting — November 20, 2023
7



SECOND: Steven Hebert

VOTE: 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES
9. Acadian Meadows (PC2015-0029)
Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report. No speaker cards received

MOTION:  Amy Trahan moved to grant the Acceptance of Perpetual Maintenance
SECOND: Mark Pritchard

VOTE: 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES
10. Woodiands Cove , Phase I (PC2017-0079)
Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report. No speakers received.

MOTION:  Steven Hebert moved to grant the Acceptance of Perpetual Maintenance
SECOND:  Mark Prithard

VOTE: 5-0-0-0
AYES; Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES
11. Woodlands Cove, Phase I (PC2020-0034)
Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report. No speaker cards received.

MOTION: Mark Pritchard moved to grant the Acceptance of Perpetual Maintenance
SECOND: Amy Trahan

VOTE: 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

City Planning Commission Meeting — November 20, 2023
8



ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES

12. Cedar Creek Phase I (PC 2019-0054)
Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report

MOTION:  Chris German moved to grant the Acceptance of Perpetual Maintenance
SECOND: Steven Hebert

VOTE; 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES
13. Cedar Creek Phase 1-B (PC2019-0080)
Tenique Briscoe presented the staff report

MOTION:  Mark Pritchard moved to grant the Acceptance of Perpetual Maintenance
SECOND:  Steven Hebert

VOTE: 5-0-0-0
AYES: Dural, German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIES
IV. OTHER BUSINESS

Chairperson, Alzina Dural recused herself from this discussion. Paul Escott asked for the
nomination of an interim Chairperson for the next item on the agenda.

MOTION: Steven Hebert moved to select Mark Pritchard as interim Chair for
vote on the proposed amendments
SECOND:  Amy Trahan

VOTE: 4-0-1-0
AYES: German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: Dural
ABSENT: None

Introduction of the Joint Resolution by Cathie Gilbert, Planning Manager

City Planning Commission Meeting — November 20, 2023
9



1. Approval of Joint Resolution 2023-01 supporting and endorsing the Oasis and
Quiet Town Coteries’ Neighborhood Plan

Alex Lazard presented the staff presentation. One speaker cared received.

MOTION:  Amy Trahan moved to recommend the endorsement of the Joint
Resolution to endorse the Oasis and Quiet Town Coteries Neighborhood
Plans

SECOND: Chris German

VOTE: 4-0-1-0

AYES: German, Hebert, Pritchard, Trahan

NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: Dural
ABSENT: None
V. PUBLIC COMMENTARY: GENERAL

VI.  ADJOURNMENT

Alzina Dural adjourned the meeting at 5:50 p.m.

Submitted by,

Nell LeBouef
Development Manager
Community Development and Planning Department

City Planning Commission Meeting — November 20, 2023
10



HEARING EXAMINER REVIEW
ACTION SUMMARY

NOVEMBER 2023
NAME LOCATION SIZE/ ACTION
# OF LOTS
Greenbriar Estates Subdivision Ext. #4 Shannon Road 2.33 acres/3 lots Preliminary & Final
Lots 12A, 13A & 14A 149, 151 &153
Brookhaven Subdivision, Saint Christopher Street .92 acres/2 lots Preliminary & Final

Lots 5-A & 5-B 302 & 304

Riverside Drive Subdivision, 2.33 acres/2 lots

Lots 300-A & 301-A

805 Cambridge Drive
101 Hidden Grove Place

Preliminary & Final

Property of Hillman Sonnier & Mary
Grace Senegal Sonnier, Lots 1-4

103 & 107 N. Washington 4.056 acres/4 lots
100 A & B N. Saint Antoine

Preliminary & Final

Bois De Lafayette, Block 23 —
Lots C-38-Al

404 East Bayou Parkway .96 acres/1 lot Preliminary & Final

Med-Oil Center, Inc. — Tract I-1 138 Jomela Drive 1.78 acres/1 lot Preliminary & Final

Howard Avenue 43 acres/2 lots

505 & 507

Cornay Addition, Ninth Extension —
Resubdivision of Lot 14

Preliminary & Final

WAIVERS
APPROVED

(COND.)
Sidewalks

Sidewalks

Sidewalks

Sidewalks

Sidewalks &
Double Frontage
Lot requirements

None

Sidewalks &
Width of Staff
for flag lot



SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat Approval

Applicant: River Place Members, LLC

Owner:

Location: 5500 Blk of Ambassador

LAFAYETTE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT
December 18, 2023

River Place, Phase 11 . 9
Case No0.2023-66-PC B B ===

Mainland 123, LLC Q

Caffery Pkwy

REQUEST:

The applicant requests Preliminary Plat approval for the subdivision of 3.102 acres of
property into 1 lot/ 48 units for commercial use.

RELEVANT ISSUES:

Subject property is located in a CH (Commercial Heavy) zoning district.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approval is recommended subject to the following conditions and all standards of the Lafayette
Development Code (LDC).

1.

Owner/Developer shall install underground electric facilities at his/her expense prior to
final plat approval by LUS or as otherwise worked out with LUS. (LDC 89-46 (e)(1))

Provide 10' utility servitudes along all lots bordering public and 15" utility servitudes
along all lots bordering private roadways and servitude niches at all property comers and
include typical utility niche diagram (LDC 89-30 (c) (2)).

Owner/Developer shall either: (1) install LUS-approved water and wastewater facilities
prior to final plat approval; (2) provide a letter of credit after substantial construction has
been completed; or (3) provided that Owner/Developer obtains written confirmation from
LUS that the following note is included on the final plat, install LUS-approved water and
wastewater facilities prior to issuance of [building permits/certificates of occupancy]:



2

LUS water and wastewater facilities are not located on [name of lots/tracts]. The
Owner/Developer shall install LOS-approved water and wastewater facilities prior to
issuance of [building permits/certificates of occupancy]. LCG/LUS is not responsible for
the cost of any required improvements (LDC 89-46(c, d)).

Submittal of complete construction plans to the Lafayette Utilities System for review and
approval is required. Construction plans shall include plans for any additional fire
protection required by the Fire Official of Jurisdiction. Submittals may take place at the
time of Codes permit application. Building permits shall not be issued until construction
plans have been approved (LDC 89-46 (c) (d)).

Submittal of complete construction plans to the Departments of Public Works and Traffic,
Roads, and Bridges and LA DOTD will be required. Construction plans shall include, but
not be limited to, a site grading, drainage and erosion control plans and details of all tie-
ins to public infrastructure. The Final Plat may not be recorded nor building permits
issued until the construction plans have been approved and constructed or Submittal may
take place at the time of building permit application. (LDC Art. 3, 89-25 (b))

Submittal of a drainage impact analysis to the Department of Public Works and LA
DOTD for review and approval is required. Drainage impact analysis shall include, but
not be limited to, a drainage area map for existing and proposed conditions, methodology,
computations, lot grading plan, and summary, and if applicable, the capacity of roadside
ditches and pipe sizing chart. Please note, a drainage impact analysis shall be submitted
in the format noted in Public Infrastructure Design Standards which can be obtained from
the Department of Public Works. Building permits shall not be issued until the analysis
has been approved. (UDC Art. 3, 89-42 (c) and (d))

Please note, all residential and commercial development greater than 2.5 acres in size that
results in a post development runoff that exceeds the development areas pre-development
runoff rate shall be required to mitigate the increase and reduce the pre-development
runoff rate by 15% through drainage improvements. The development drainage design
shall be based on a five (5) year storm event for residential developments and a ten (10)
year storm event for commercial developments. The retention/detention facility shall
retain the runoff for a 25-year design storm. (See LDC Art. 3, 89-42 (c) and (d)).

No construction of any development components which are the subject of any Preliminary
or Final Plat approval by the Planning Commission shall be commenced until a favorable
written approval of the drainage impact analysis has been made by the Public Works
Director (or his/her designee). Violation of this provision can result in a cease and desist
order being issued for the development (LDC Art. 3, 89-42 (d)).

Upon reviewing the drainage impact analysis, private and/or public drainage servitudes
may be required to achieve proper storm water management. (LDC Art. 3, 89-30 (d) &

(e)

Correct Flood Statement to the following: According to the Federal Emergency
Management Agency, Flood Insurance Rate Map (F.I.LR.M.) Panel 22055C0170J dated
December 21, 2018, this property is located in Flood Zones X and X-shaded, which are



2

not considered a Special Flood Hazard Areas, and Flood Zone AE and AE/Floodway,
which are the zones associated with property subject to inundation by the 1% annual
chance flood hazard and considered a special flood hazard area.

10. Access to LA 3073 shall be approved by DOTD. 89-26(a)(2).

11. Complete plans and specifications of the Water Distribution and Sewage Collection
Systems need to be submitted to DHH-OPH, Engineering Section for approval before
construction is begun. Submit plans to:

Office of Public Health, Acadian Regional Office
825 Kaliste Saloom Road, Suite 100
Lafayette, LA 70508.

PLAT REVISIONS:

1.  Joint use drive, label recordation of document.

2. The names of abutting subdivisions including citations of any reference plats and in the
case of abutting unplatted property, the notation “Unplatted”. (LDC Art. 10, Sec 89-301)

3. All public and private easements showing width and purpose, including associated
recordation number. (LDC Art. 10, Sec 89-301)

4.  Distance from the nearest intersection, for accurate addressing. (LDC Art. 10, Sec 89-301)

5. Indicate if streets are public or private. (LDC Art. 10, Sec 89-301)

6.  Address: 5600 Ambassador Caffery Pkwy, Youngsville , La 70592

OTHER COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS:

1.

All work to be performed within public right-of-way must be permitted. Public Works
right-of-way permits may be obtained (no charge) at 1515 East University Avenue. For
more information, call (337) 291-5634. For state highway information or for LA-DOTD
permit, call (337) 262-6100, P.O. Box 3648, Lafayette, LA 70502.

It is recommended that the finish floor elevation of any structure enclosed on three or
more sides be at minimum 1’ (one) foot higher than the centerline of the adjacent road.

A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) is needed if one acre or more of land
will be disturbed or if site is part of a larger development. EQ must receive, review and
approve the SWPPP before final plat will be approved and/or prior to commencement of
any clearing and grading activities. Erosion control measures must be installed prior to the
commencement of clearing and grading activities. All sites, regardless of size, are subject
to stormwater pollution provisions in Lafayette Consolidated Government Code of
Ordinance No. 0-237-2007, § 2, 10-16-07. Violation of these provisions can result in a
Cease and Desist Order being issued.

Any sidewalk panels damaged during construction must be replaced with ADA



2

(Americans with Disabilities Act) compliant sidewalks by the owner/developer in full as a
condition for the release of the certificate of occupancy.

5. The Owner is required to contact LUS Commercial design division prior to construction
regarding installation of underground facilities.

6. The Owner will coordinate with the Lafayette Utilities System for all required
service connections.

7. Any relocation of existing Lafayette Utilities System facilities will be at
the Owner/Developer's expense.

8.  Provide and show on final plat, any additional utilities easement needed for
required utilities facilities.

9.  This property is located in a CH zoning district.

Attachments:

Plat

Aerial Photo

Adjoining Property Owners



LEGALDESCRPTION

RAIOHETT 1
G TCT R R F LAD 36 SN S A0 FTCT 1,06 LD N 4 ST 3.
TIGHAE, SUTEST UND DSRC, Y O VST, AETEFRSH LUK 8 M PRIDLRY D0 §
ey

MG PO O TE SR R 0 1 U CF NBESAUR DR O D B WG
GO L1 24 € SR 0 AGPE SV, 90 20 306 1€ E5WWG A ORE T 1€ 267
GRG0 A 50 LA O BRI 0 S 01008 0
S 007 1€ ChE A0S S S 7 4 0 00 G N 5

RN TE PN F NG AD TE SO O A GRE T B RO WG 4 LS F 120 5, 4 000
F SIS, 46D LOGK F 28T AD AL 4 DSICE G 038 T 04PN A0 T 300E

SRUY A OSACE 208 T 1) A FONT AD A% FONE A0 A CFE 1 764 G A M 0SAC

801, L4000 G ST OO0 KW X9 4R

NG TR NS SYSSY, A DSE A TSN TN 06 4

A DN 3 €111 S T G0 0 ST 0060 i

I G 07,08 T ) O R 6 SETSY 0
08 i 18 53 10 A LN A 34 . A A 0,000

i
47 FET 0 A O AD A TENE KEISTE A ISACE O 04T T A RO A T8k FOGEADK A

RE D E R0 ;W R SSAC 31, A LS F 20 1, A D S0  MTIE RO
AR LOGH 0F S 57T A POV A T TG ADEG | A€ 0 € 51 W06 A K DSWGE F
I A AS F 2580 7, 4 OS50 DR F ST A0 A OO IO F K34 727 10 A PO O
mrms\"mlstAlrmxwﬂmwm»ﬁmmﬂ:mxmw:ﬂwm

1588

mmﬁmﬂmmmr 05 ¢ o e,
o v 5 o

WAL g WG
AN AIRES AR
0 wos BOSD WML peri
[ rowes  ames  SROTERE DS
B wr sees | SN mmes
(oSS W wes | S
0 R wwss ewe SRR
[ mze | smes  gememe coe
0 e e SR R
B o0 owows  mma mEs
(o] noase  mAwewe  1O0ER
B srwe | wimse  SamRRS: mmme
B = R GREREE
ORETALE ETRE

om BG7 70 000 R | VE 567 DTN

O A% B0 AN gTEN( U 03 S

@ un e NS ENTY| 2 3% KIS

LR B VR A |

4 A1 w0 et 18 e
89w w5 08 sen

O S RS MOWWE[ 6 0D omi|

 ea wm w0 18 s
BRI O

§ w w e | s soal

O A% W0 AN SEWWE( L0 4 swest
CIEIEENE s

o e N S|

@ s s

O Xl 19D %S S|

o wn an s

o ¥ sy e

o o s s
B

@ s s

@ e s

@ @ w s e

@ v a0 o

@ W a0 48 St

@ B am % Sy

5 RN 0 NS NENNY|

C. MISTRIC
SURVEYORS, INC.

11841 COURSEY BIVD.  PHiN: (225) 292-3953

BATON ROUGE, LA. FA: (225) 293.8503
EMAL: CMSTRICGCMISTRIC.COM.
100 0 100 200 30
e
g
e T
o Scale "= 100

SATDD 410 0 e TG SYS, WL 2010 B 1 -

\
ST OMER IFORAATON
WA L
Mot 5“ 0,80 85
BATON ROUGE, LA 70884
aL N0, 25-766-S
Lters VR3O ‘d
ALY DEVELOPER NFORIATON
RAGE SR 2 / AR PCE S Lo
904 S TP B 0,80 81
BN FCE U T
P 0. 225-T66-5580
BT
9135’
]
A
o2 BY
/s
/
;o
i w1
MBSO OMS |
| / PHAE 2
I/ s03 T
; 0081
¥ an I
| ) |
i orsme, oY o1
li | RRACES 0L 1846 i ESSOR P
/ PARCE: 6170421
7 4 NOADE REA ESUWE G
/ LE
/ mmzv'f susa U
uf 3 ‘
L o TN
i i —
m‘/ 5"
D ~{ \ i
P~ PIREEL: §145789
sorosy /=
5000 _—
s
STROTE —
| ’7 l
07 1-4 T J
" |
E | wera
g
gﬂ* T A
B8 mary
)
[N
8 —
oF "
Ey N
5 T 2 5
i i
o -
&
i ¢
& TR 25 .
e 1 =
of | 0
k5 1 <
£ ]
3 TRET 4 z
2 b
—
|
TRT 25 1
' o w2 i
L3 L
Sl sy | T
TRET 2 'HUNTERS RIDGE BLVD.
SOUBE

OXIDATION PONDS "
(40T A PART OF THS PROLELT) )
3 DRAGE ST

7 BA
M0 NLLSIE OF CHinEL

ATADNE R ETAE
RO 8K 517
GOS0 A T E-1617

J

, ]

N

M7 7

T

| 7]

AN

| /
\

/ L.,__,_%
e 2

ROUSSARD.
1

COMEROA IBELCPUENT

T LS P08 0 DOELCPENT 1
015 o) ¢

T COMERCIL LOTS: 1

O ARk 3102 MRS

00 O (MR-

07 3

G 55 Mol OG5 06 06
RESTRCTED BY ARPRT Z0NMG OR OTHER CROMCES.

S 95 A s

LECROT: UFRETE LTS ST (45)

SR LRRETE ULTES S5 ()

WIER UPRETE TLTES S (15)

TEPOE BLL S

10 DR SAL AE AKE N € WEPD RODNY WTUT A
D0 T 105 10 1€ SO DA 1
5 06 RPRORD B L5 AL RS DYREERN

A CSELPE T IS (R DA T SN, LD HORD KA WS
VIGTE T [EELPEN VOO,

T 0 JELAGS LCAED O SIBET FRFERY.
COMURS N SIS S HE AE BGED OF W B3 A0 RE A 1
NERAS.

T - CHSED Y O THE 2 CORIER F CONETE TRMFRIER PO,
BE= 15

1] PP CF T FSRE A AR PAE (05 1 & 2 MR

Lo 8 C VSR SRR X, RS L ISRC 7S 0 66 N
400, R AD LD S AT| 20055 8 (TER 207
HE O RS F AT 5 LIS

1) PUT KNG SIBONSIN OF THE RESERIE AT ROGR PCE LOT 2 0 LOTS 24

& 18 1 NN BENG A PORTIN (F TS 1-H & IF

LOGED ¥ SE. 36, TIOS-HE, SLD, LIETE FARS:, LOUSAM BY C. MR

DG IC 01 O RO ) L5 1
COGER 30, 2000 F THE OFFEAL RECORDS OF LIPNTTE PARSY,

3 FRANGY T OFFEE COTIES LTS 3 & ¢ A COMEROL
B o S0 e e
URRETE PRSH, LS B . USRE SIEORS, . DD 104522

(FL00D DATK:

N KIRONE W FEUL D FEMY FRU G

N D 1-1207 F O F VT KD LRETE RS,
LD N LD 20 b MY

D EEWON ()< 50

5T I S8 10K 0 500 7D

TE DR VSN O 1 DAY P

DOUSD O HEE O WOE S5, 87 OF RS N
TE 0 HI0E) (1) 58 A0 D DO S 21 L
S 4 10 AE A T UNEST AT SO SRR §
D 4 A AN 5 O (1] O D B 3 AUD SN
62 R A

THS 5 0 CERPY T S PUT 5§ WKE N
AC0RARE W LA R, SIS 35551 .
% SED. D CONORIS T0 AL PHRSH CRONNNCES
GIVRANG THE SEDVSON OF AD.

RUSSEL L WSTRC RPLS™  REG. N0 4538

PRELIMINARY PLAT
0F
RIVER PLACE
PHASE Il APARTMENTS
LOT5
(A COMMERCIAL DEVELOPHENT)
BENG A PORTION OF TRACT 1
LOCATED N SECTION 3, TH0SR4E
CITY OF LAFATETTE
LAFAYETTE PARISH LOUISIANA
FOR
RIVER PLACE MEMBERS, LLC

—
WAP FILE: 2-3-175



+
!\'-J'

Lo R 1 /
L[ FECRE R |
IIIIIIIIII-iEIIII i ) [

ar—
| |
- = »
p. ; |
. I
3 -
=l E det —
B [
= . a8
) ]
‘ -
Fyl
B
R O
, HI
r
o
2 - I
A 3 ST 3 1
r . 5 1
s / 1 i
. A n
D |
— a5 i 7
1 r
'y i
r
¥
=
.

ST

o L 3%




ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS
RIVER PLACE, PHASE Ill APARTMENTS

MATISSE AND ME LLC
4755 WOODLAWN RD
MAURICE, LA 70555

BUCK L WILSON
103 WALDEN CT
COLUMBIA SC 29204

LESLIE A THOMAS
JUPITER KEITH ROMELL
116 CONQUEST RD
YOUNGSVILLE LA 70592

EDWARD C & LISA STROUD
110 B CONQUEST RD
YOUNGSVILLE LA 70592

BREWSTER LAFAYETTE LLC
210 NEW CAMELLIA BLVD
COVINGTON LA 70433-7830

STROUD EDWARD CHARLES
STROUD LISA
110 CONQUEST RD
YOUNGSVILLE LA 70592-5125

ANDREW MICHAEL GOULAD
112 CONQUEST RD
YOUNGSVILLE LA 70592-5215

OWNER:
MANLAND 123 LLC

145 RIVER LANDING DR STE
204

CHARLESTON SC 29492-8612

WHITNEY JOSEPH ROMERO
III

ROMERO, MONIQUE
THIBODEAUX

102 CLEOPATRA LN

XZTATTATACXTIIT T T T A AINENA

LESTER MCNEAL
113 B CONQUEST RD
YOUNGSVILLE LA 70592

JEREMY JOHN PORCHE
114 CONQUEST RD
YOUNGSVILLE LA 70592

GABRIEL S LLC & SYMETRIE
LLC

208 OLD SETTLEMENT RD
LAFAYETTE, LA 70508

DR EYELLC
305 1/2 AVENUE A
YOUNGSVILLE LA 70592-5707

ANZALONE REAL ESTATE
INC

PO BOX 1617
BROUSSARD LA 70518-1617

DEVELOPER:
RIVER PLACE MEMBERS LLC
356 RHODEN ISLAND DR

DANIEL ISLAND SC 29492-
8465

JOHN W BLOOD, JR
BLOOD, DINAH DICKSON
103 CLEOPATRA LN
YOUNGSVILLE LA 70592

KATHLEEN MIMNAUGH
THOMAS

KATHLEEN THOMAS FAMILY
TRUST

103 CLEOPATRA LN

XZTATTATACOXIIT T T T A AINENA

GOULAS, ANDREW MICHAEL
112 CONQUEST RD
YOUNGSVILLE LA 70592

GABRIEL S LLC
208 OLD SETTLEMENT RD
LAFAYETTE LA 70508-7042

SOUTHEAST ENGINEERS,
LLC

345 DOUCET RD SUITE 102
LAFAYETTE LA 70503

IP AVANTI LAFAYETTE LLC
2219 SAWDUST RD

THE WOODLANDS TX 77380-
2589

PREPARED BY:
C. MISTRIC SURVEYORS, INC.
11841 COURSEY BLVD
BATON ROUGE LA 70816



LAFAYETTE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT
December 18, 2023

SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat Approval
Graham Brown Memorial Park
Case No0.2023-68-PC

Applicant: ~ Lafayette Consolidated
Government

Owner: Lafayette Consolidated
Government

Location: 1200 Blk of E Pont des Mouton

REQUEST:

e The applicant requests Preliminary Plat approval for the subdivision of 53.8 acres of
property into one (1) lot for civic use.

RELEVANT ISSUES:

e Subject property is located Public Institution-Light zoning district. Platting is required
due to the expansion of Brown Park along Valley Street.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approval is recommended subject to the following conditions and all standards of the Lafayette
Development Code (LDC).

1. Provide 10’ utility servitudes along all lots bordering public and 15’ utility servitudes along
all lots bordering private roadways and servitude niches at all property corners including
typical utility niche diagram. (LDC 89-30 (¢)(2))

2. Plot existing electric facilities (cabinets, transformers, manholes, street lights, electric lines,
down guys) and provide required 10’ utility servitudes around these facilities. (LDC 89-30

(b)(4)

3. Submittal of complete construction plans to the Departments of Public Works and Traffic,
Roads, and Bridges will be required. Construction plans shall include, but not be limited to, a




3

site grading, drainage and erosion control plans and details of all tie-ins to public
infrastructure. Submittal may take place at the time of building permit application. (LDC
Art. 3, 89-25 (b))

The citizens of Lafayette requested enhanced measures be made to prevent additional
flooding, therefore as of October 2017 any development that fills or modifies a designated
Special Flood Hazard Area must mitigate that development activity volumetrically on a one
to one excavation ratio. The volume to retain is that which was present on the site on
November 1, 2017 to be verified via review of aerial imagery, site conditions (i.e. existing
building, etc.) or prior engineering analysis or certifications. Any fill thereafter is subject to
this provision. Submittal may take place at the time of building permit application. No
building permits will be issued until approval of calculations and/or a survey showing how
the placement of fill will be mitigated. Upon completion of construction, a certificate of
Occupancy will not be issued until a certification is received that the fill mitigation was in
accordance with the approved plans. For details of this requirement, please review section
89-42 (g).

. A portion of the development is located within a Special Flood Hazard Area, including a
designated Floodway. Provide documentation that the development plans are in compliance
with 89-42 (g) “Development within a Special Flood Hazard Area” of Article 3 of the
Unified Development Code for the City and Parish of Lafayette, LA. Additionally, Article XI
“Flood Damage Protection” of the Lafayette Consolidated Government Code of Ordinances
establishes, respectively, certification standards and requirements that all necessary permits
have been obtained from applicable federal or state governmental agencies (including
Section 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C.
1334). Please note that all proposed development activities within the designated Floodway
must satisfy all requirements of a “No Rise Certification.” However, due to potential impact
of the development within a Special Flood Hazard Area, documentation of all permits from
or contact with the applicable federal and/or state agencies shall be provided prior to
approval of the construction plans and drainage impact analysis. (LDC Art. 3, 89-42 (g))

Submittal of a drainage impact analysis to the Department of Public Works for review and
approval is required. Drainage impact analysis shall include, but not be limited to, a drainage
area map for existing and proposed conditions, methodology, computations, lot grading plan,
and summary, and if applicable, the capacity of roadside ditches and pipe sizing chart.
Please note, a drainage impact analysis shall be submitted in the format noted in Public
Infrastructure Design Standards which can be obtained from the Department of Public
Works. Building permits shall not be issued until the analysis has been approved. (UDC
Art. 3, 89-42 (c) and (d)).

Please note, all residential and commercial development greater than 2.5 acres in size that
results in a post development runoff that exceeds the development areas pre-development
runoff rate shall be required to mitigate the increase and reduce the pre-development runoff
rate by 15% through drainage improvements. The development drainage design shall be
based on a five (5) year storm event for residential developments and a ten (10) year storm



10.

11.

12.

13.

3

event for commercial developments. The retention/detention facility shall retain the runoff
for a 25-year design storm. (See LDC Art. 3, 89-42 (¢) and (d)).

Upon reviewing the drainage impact analysis, private and/or public drainage servitudes may
be required to achieve proper storm water management. Areas of particular interest include
the adjacent La Bonne Vie Subdivision, Winrock Valley Subdivision, Paulette Picard &
Harvey Pashibin, Lafayette Consolidated Government, LADOTD, Quicktrip Corporation,
and La Bonne Vie Apartments properties. (LDC Art. 3, 89-30 (d) & (e))

Show the drainage servitude for Dan Debaillon Coulee, which traverses the southwestern
boundary of the property. Drainage servitude language should read “30’ public drainage
servitude from apparent top bank and inclusive of channel”, on both sides of channel. (LDC
Art. 3, 89-30 (d))

Show the drainage servitude for Dan Debaillon Coulee (Brown Park Outfall), which
traverses the southwestern portion of the property. Drainage servitude language should read
“30’ public drainage servitude from apparent top bank and inclusive of channel”, on both
sides of channel. (LDC Art. 3, 89-30 (d))

This property has been determined to be located in Zone X (areas determines to be outside of
the 0.2% annual chance floodplain), Zone X-shaded (areas of 0.2% annual chance flood),
Zone AE (base flood elevations determined), and Zone AE Floodway as plots by scale on
and as indicated by the Flood Insurance Rate Map for Lafayette Parish, Louisiana. Map
Numbers 22055C0070J and 22055C0100J Map Revised December 21, 2018.

Add note to final plat: Any structure, enclosed on three or more sides, built or placed on
property in the one hundred (100) year Flood Zone (1% Annual Chance Floodplain; Flood
Zones A, AE, or AH) as depicted on this plat shall be elevated so as to ensure the lowest
floor of such structure and all electrical/mechanical equipment is located at a minimum of
one foot (1) above the base flood elevation height for the area at that time.

Add note to final plat : Any development that fills or modifies a designated Special Flood
Hazard Area must mitigate that development activity volumetrically.

Add note to final plat : No development shall take place in the mapped floodway without an
engineer’s certificate of no-rise including the supporting technical data, which is to be
approved by Public Works.

PLAT REVISIONS:

1.

A title block which includes the subdivision or development name, type of subdivision or
development (residential, commercial), scale and preparation date. (LDC Art. 10, Sec 89-
301)

The names of abutting subdivisions including citations of any reference plats and in the case
of abutting unplatted property, the notation “Unplatted”. (LDC Art. 10, Sec 89-301)



8.

Minimum lot frontage and area. (LDC Art. 10, Sec 89-301)

All public and private easements showing width and purpose, including associated
recordation number. (LDC Art. 10, Sec 89-301)

Indicate public and private streets. (LDC Art. 10, Sec 8§9-301)
Distance from the nearest intersection, for accurate addressing. (LDC Art. 10, Sec 89-301)

Status of structures on the site (i.e., vacant, to be removed; good condition, interior remodel
only; new, as is; etc.). (LDC Art. 10, Sec 89-301) Revise zoning, pieces of this property is
zoned Single Family Residential.

Label areas of RS-1 on plat.

OTHER COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS:

1.

The Owner will coordinate with the Lafayette Utilities System for all required
service connections.

Any relocation of existing Lafayette Utilities System facilities will be at the
Owner/Developer's expense.

. Provide and show on final plat, any additional utilities easement needed for

required utilities facilities.

If applicable, all Subdivision Improvements Agreements associated with the construction of
sidewalks shall be based on a minimum of $20.00 per linear foot of sidewalk. Therefore,
with the required additional 25% for Cost of Supervision, Contingencies and Inflation
included within the Subdivision Improvements Agreements, the total minimum cost per
linear foot of sidewalk construction required will be $25.00. This cost should be included
within the development construction costs and will be required to be included within a
Subdivision Improvements Agreement associated with all development sidewalks. (LDC
Art. 3, 89-44 (e))

All work to be performed within public right-of-way must be permitted. Public Works right-
of-way permits may be obtained (no charge) at 1515 East University Avenue. For more
information, call (337) 291-5634. For state highway information or for LA-DOTD permit,
call (337) 262-6100, P.O. Box 3648, Lafayette, LA 70502

Any coulee crossings for the referenced subdivision must obtain an Off Road
Channelization Permit from the Department of Public Works; call 291-5604.

Add location & footprint of existing and proposed buildings on Final Plat.
This property is located in a Public Institution-Light zoning district.

This plat/development must comply all standard regulations within the Lafayette



Development Code.

10. Submit preliminary construction plans showing compliance with the Lafayette Development
Code to the Development Division for review prior to application for commercial plan
review/building permits.

11. If Developing: A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) is needed if one acre or
more of land will be disturbed or if the site is part of a larger development. If a SWPPP is
required prior to final plat approval, EQ must receive, review and approve the SWPPP
before final plat will be approved. In compliance with the Louisiana Pollution Discharge
Elimination System (LPDES) permit, a Notice of Intent (NOI) is needed if five acres or
more of total land area is disturbed or if site is part of a larger development. EQ must
receive a copy of the NOI before final plat will be approved and/or prior to commencement
of any clearing and grading activities Erosion control measures must be installed prior to the
commencement of clearing and grading activities. All sites, regardless of size, are subject to
stormwater pollution provisions in Lafayette Consolidated Government Code of Ordinance
No. 0-237-2007, § 2, 10-16-07. Violation of these provisions can result in a Cease and
Desist Order being issued.

Attachments:

Plat

Aerial Photo

Adjoining Property Owners



NOTE:
BOUNDARY ALONG COULEE
FROM REFERENCE PLAT NO. 4 /2

NoTE:
LOTS 1823 AND 200-204 TO BE
INCORPORATED. INTO GRAHAM

BROWN MEMORAL PARK PROPERTY

S3wasOrE 285

et A R W!.ﬂqa.ﬁ\
- SRVF):,
N 4190~
§ A=90.17" ~R=771417"
oS 8247 Ch=Na .00"
=Bt J,mw&anﬁﬁkﬁ%efxﬁ;

KOTE:
ADDRESSES 129 RUE FELICITE, AND 302-308
VALLEY TO'BE NCORPORATED 'INTO

GRAHAM EROWN MEMORIAL PARK PROPERTY

LOUSIANA AVENUE

PROPERTY LOCATION

VICINITY MAP
o

20%0 o ES) 1000
SoHE W reEr

REFERENCE PLAT

3REFRENGE A FINAL 14T 07 RO T U SO
SUSONEION PREPARED' 8Y EXGLD <. DUTRE, 7, CLS U4
N0 153 SATCD TEDRUAT 22, 1977 ACT NG 22328
4.BEFERENCE A PIAT OF WINROSK YALLEY PREPARC BY
ECGENE b SE_ZRS D ASSOOMTEDS, ZUGEWE . SELERS,
BLS. LA REGHO. 6457 DATEC JUNE, 986 4CT NO. 495704

FLOOD NOTE
THE PROPZRTY_FAS BEE DETERMINEY TG EE_OCATED
N 200= Y TASEAS DETERMINES

0.:2% ARNUA, CHANGE FLODDFLA

2205550700 WG 2305850160
. 201

GENERAL NOTES
" sss e

2Z0uNG CF FRCPERTY ~ FIL (Pus'e tiutcral Lgh)
s Cus

Sxwt

= wos

1, BEARINGS 4RE RO CN THE LOUISIANS COORDINATE
SYSTEN SO.TH ZONE. 1D 63 (CORS *36)

3.ND ATIEWPT. 1445 BEEN NATE 3 T 3 SURVE-OR
T3 VBRI TTLE Ok ACTUA LEGAL OUNERSEIP

308 Valle
s carrently i

Lo Eonre

OMNER/DEVELOPER
TFAYETTE CTV PARKSE
ZONSCLIDATED COVERNMENT
0. 80X c24

LAFAYEIIE, U 75502 | CORTY AT 103 FLT REFR

NE S URVCY AND ACETS
RDRRDS, FOR PIOPIRTY B
R A CASS O SURVEY.
SURVEYORJENGINEER [S0S A STATF poss OF sFETRTO for
TOUKAIZ QTR ECIE, ABC G, PRERSONA- EVGHLRS WD UG S Rveices
TS

73 -5291 W 5 o wn
Sea i 1

her

1€C
A Professional Enginesring Corporation

Ronkartz-QOestr

o

RTY DLLONGING C

CITY PARISH CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT
GRAHAM BROWN MEMORIAL PARK

PRLLNINAYY PLA OT PROF-

Kbt

CAFAVETTE FARISH, LOUISIANA

G5 b, 5 & 56, 1-9=5,




.- ]
j ..llllllllllﬂ
G- mumm meum

£k
;
; su;ul_l_'iﬁ'i RiEHE l"'“_ 4%_%:': ;Em

Sp T




ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS
GRAHAM BROWN MEMORIAL PARK

Nicolae Puha
305 Winsor Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Richard Wayne Hudson
304 Winsor Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Ronnie James Briscoe
405 Claudia Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Anthony Bryan Torres
411 Claudia Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Paulette Erwin Picard
106 Joey Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Mitchell P Royer
110 Kentwood Dr.
Carencro, LA 70520

Doyle Jean Breaux
1243 E Pont Des Mouton
Rd.

Lafayette, LA 70507

Francis Tillou Nicholls Pugh
v
P.O. Box 51366
Lafayette, La 70505

Lafayette Consolidated
Government
P.O. Box 4017-C
Lafayette, LA 70502

Patrick Wayne Berard Sr.
4416 Anchor Bend Ct.
Chesapeake, VA 23321

Peggy Fay Cormier
406 Claudia Dr.
Lafayette, La 70507

Christopher Keith Krogsgard

414 Claudia Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Quicktrip Corporation
4705 S 129th East Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74134

SWC Investments LLC.
210G Brickell Way
Lafayette, LA 70508

Charlotte Ann Sylvester
102 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Gloria A Richard Sinegal
104 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

LADOTD
P.O. Box 94245
Baton Rouge, LA 70804

Chantel Nichole Currence
148 Amber St.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Martin Landry
102 Dewberry Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Quiktrip Corporation
4705 S 129th East Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74134

Marie Camille Pugh
P.O. Box 2968
Lafayette, LA 70502

Glenn Lawrence Jacob
1235 E Pont Des Mouton
Rd.

Lafayette, LA 70507

La Bonne Vie Apartments
LLC
1300 E Pont Des Mouton
Rd.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Claude Guillory
107 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507



Veronica Leopaul Williams
105 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Donald Louis Girouard
111 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Amos Lee Richardson
115 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Cindy Leger Hart
118 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Merlene Celestine Ruffin
130 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Joseph W Landry
129 Amber St.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Michelle G. Comeaux
122 Rue Felicitte
Lafayette, LA 70507

Margo Girouard
125 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Drusilla Washington Landry
106 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Sarah Emili Fontenot
128 Christie Lea Dr.
Opelousas, LA 70570

Raymond Ceasar Kately
112 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Edith Spencer Revocable
Living trust
P.O. Box 692
Dequincy, LA 70633

Juliette Marie Alfred
Derouen
119 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Willis Joseph Ventroy Jr.
121 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Gene M Fontenot (Estate)
1000 Lafayette St Ste 200
Lafayette, LA 70501

James Romain Senac
126 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Randal L Hundley
108 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Derby Realty & Builders
1919 Carmel Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70501

Debra Wiltz Abdulghani
113 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

George Craig Carmouche
117 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Thymes Carl Gene/Tax Year
2017
106 Strasbourg Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70506

Paul Darrel Martin
500 Dupont Cir Apt 34
Durham, NC 27705

Castonya Marie Holt
124 Rue Felicite
Lafayette, LA 70507

Gene M Fontenot (Estate)
103 Alphonse Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70506



Dugas Judith/Tax Year 2012
507 Beverly Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70503

Wally Arceneaux
204 Valley St.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Kramon Glenn Comeaux
206 Valley St.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Annette Grouvilla Hudson
304 Winsor Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Jerald Francis
100 Valley St.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Elizabeth Sassau Gaines
102 Valley St.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Ronald J Decuir
208 Valley St.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Leslie Lee Muller
222 Winsor Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70507

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
Lafayette Consolidated
Government
705 W University Ave
Lafayette, LA 70506

Ami Lafayette Holdings LLC.
P.O. Box 80857
Lafayette, LA 70598

Jarvis John Malveaux
106 Valley St.
Lafayette, LA 70507

Sharon Gayle Kordish
Lavergne
300 Valley St.
Lafayette, LA 70507

PCM Energy Properties
LLC.
P.O. Box 51151
Lafayette, LA 70505

PREPARED BY:
Brian Ronakrtz
1919B Dulles
Lafayette, LA 70506



City Planning Commission
Meeting Dates

January 22,2024*
*February 26, 2024*
March 18, 2024
April 15, 2024
May 20, 2024
June 17, 2024
July 15, 2024
August 19, 2024
September 16, 2024
October 21, 2024
November 25, 2024*
Decemberl6, 2024
January 27, 2025*

*January, February & November City Planning Commission
Meetings are held on the 4™ Monday of the month*



	Regular City Planning Commission Agenda 12-18-2023
	CPC Regular Minutes November 20, 2022
	November 2023 City with Waivers
	Staff Report-River Place Apartments -Phase 3
	Staff Report-Graham Brown Memorial Park
	2024 City Planning Commission Meeting Dates-Proposed

